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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPAR. .MENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

September 23, 1981

Depco, Inc.
800 Central
Ocessa, Texas 79761

Re: Cocuina Federal
#1-1-4-16-28
Eddv County, XM

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of the Completion reports on
the subject well.

However prior to producing the well you must have approval
for the non standard proration unit from our Santa Fe office

and submit C-102 acreage dedication plat for the Morrow.

Further to date we have not received the logs on this well.
Please submit same. ot v

If you have any questions concerning this matter please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely,

P.0. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 74B-12B3
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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